Design Review Advisory Committee
«/ EST Town of West Hartford - Department of Community Development

HART FORD 50 South Main Street, Room 214, West Hartford, CT 06107

P: (860) 561-7555 www.westhartfordct.gov

TO: INTERESTED CITIZENS
FROM: TODD DUMAIS, TOWN PLANNER
SUBJECT: Meeting Schedule and Filing Deadline Dates — 2022

The Design Review and Advisory Committee (DRAC)

In accordance with Article VI of the Town Zoning Regulations, the following is the approved schedule of Regular
Meetings and Filing Deadlines for calendar year 2022. Under the DRAC Rules, the Town Planner will place an item
on the agenda of the appropriate DRAC meeting by the filing deadline as prescribed by applicable State statute or
local ordinance. In addition to the regularly scheduled meetings listed below, due to workloads, the DRAC may also
be required to hold Special Meetings on an as needed basis. Any Special Meeting will also be held on a Thursday,
at 4:30 p.m. in Room 217.

Call to Order/Roll Call: 4:30 p.m., Town Hall, 50 South Main Street, Room 217 (unless otherwise noted).

DRAC Regular Meetings-2022
Thursday (Unless Noted Otherwise)

Application Filing Deadline Dates-2022
Friday (Unless Noted Otherwise)

January 7 January 13 *

February 11 February 17

March 4 March 10 *

April 8 April 14 *

May 6 May 12 (Room 422)
June 10 June 16

July 8 July 14

August 12 August 18

September 9 September 15

October 7 October 13 *

November 10 (Thursday)

November 17

December 9

December 15

* These meeting dates to be held in Room 400.

Adopted: 11-18-21 Todd Dumais, Secretary, DRAC — Modified 1.13.22
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